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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

2. Amendment/Madification Number 3. Effective Dale 4. Requisilion/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption
Quality and Technical Assistance
GF-2019-R-0016-M002 See 16C Below Specialist
6. Issued By: Code| 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)
University of the District of Columbia University of the District of Columbia
Office of Coniracts and Procurement - Capital Procurement Division Office of Conlracts and Procurement - Capilal Procurement Division
4200 Conneclicut Avenue, NW, Bldg. 38 Suile 200C 4200 Conneclicul Avenue, NW, Bidg. 38 Suile 200C
Washington, DC 20008 Washington, DC 20008
8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) . |9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.
X

10B. Dated (See llem 13)

Code| | Facility)
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

_|The above numbered solicitation is amended as sel forth in llem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers |_|is exlended.l_lis not extended

Offers musi acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitalion or as amended, by one of the

following methods: (a) By completing llems 8 and 15, and returning 1 copy of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this

amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or {c} By separate lefter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and

amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS

PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. Il by virtue of this amendment you desire to change

an offer already submitled, such change may be made by leller or fax, provided each letter or 1zlzgram makes reference to the

solicilation and this amendment. and is received prior to the opening hour and dale specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Dala {If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF GONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14
A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority)
The changes sel forth in item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in ilem 10A.
B. The above numbered contraclforder is modified to reftect the administralive changes (such as changes in paying office, Fppropriation
dale, etc.} set forth in ilem 14, pursuani 1o the authorily of 27 DCMR, Chapler 36, Seclion 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

X | ||
X D. Other (Specify type of medification and qulhorily) Title 8, DCMR, Chapter 30, Section 3062 |'
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | |is not, | [ X ]ls required to sign this document and return 1 copytothe i$suing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matier where feasible.)

Request for Proposals number GF-2019-R-0016 is hereby modified as follows:
1. Section L.5 Proposal Submission date and Time - DELETE: March 4, 2019 and SUBSTITUTE: March 18, 2019 not later than 2:00 p.m.
2. Questions submitted prior to the deadline of 2/21/19 and answers provided thereto are attached to this modification.

No additional questions shall be entertained.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
JEDDJE WHITAKER

16C. Date Signed

—C /)

158. Name of Contraclor 15C, Date Signed |168. District,of (Eolumbia

(Signature of persan authortzed to sign)




ATTACHMENT TO MODIFICATION NO. 2 OF SOLICITATION NO. GF-2019-R-0016

I was unable to attend the Q&A conference held on February 14th, 2019 and have provided my
guestions below in numbered form. Please see below.

1. Am | privy to information regarding the competitive nature of this solicitation (i.e. how many
individuals attended the Q&A conference based on the sign-in list?)

ANSWER

Yes you are privy to information regarding the competitive nature of the solicitation. The pre-proposal
conference sign in sheet is attached to the modification number one of the solicitation which is posted

on our website and can be accessed at https://www.udc.edu/procurement/capital-solicitations/

2. Will the results from the Q&A be posted on a public platform for review? If so, when and where?

ANSWER

Yes, they are posted on the UDC website (https://www.udc.edu/procurement/capital-solicitations/) on

2/15/19.

3. Since I'll be applying to this solicitation as an individual, are you familiar with any licenses or
certifications that I'll have to furnish by law either upon submittal of this proposal or scon-there-after?

ANSWER
Please see "§|pecia| Responsibility Standards” on page 40, Section L.18 of Fhe solicitation.

i |
4. | was recéttly awarded a small contract through UDC to deliver Youth }Nork Methods Trainings up to
a certain dollar amount but is contingent on training demands. Does this make me ineligible to apply for
the current solicitation I've referenced above?
ANSWER
No
5. Although this solicitation has an initial contract period of six months {ending September 2019) with a
contingent optional extension for up to a year there after (September 2020, is there a possibility this
contract could be extended, yet again, provided that funding is available?

ANSWER

This solicitation does not provide for an extension beyond one year after the one year option.



